STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ROY COOPER J. ERIC BOYETTE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

July 31,2023
MEMORANDUM

TO: Division Engineers

FROM:  Brian Mayhew, P.E., State Traffic Engineer 2—— /£ /g'f‘)
SUBJECT: Standard Practice for Milled Rumble Strips/Stripes on Non-Full-Controlled Facilities

Attached is the updated standard practice for using milled rumble strips/stripes on non-full-controlled
facilities. This updated standard practice is effective as of the date of this memo. This updated
standard practice was created and vetted by a team of stakeholders that included representatives from
the following areas within NCDOT:

Division of Highways — Maintenance and Traffic Engineers
Traffic Safety Unit

Signing and Delineation Unit

Roadway Design Unit

Plans and Standards Management

Integrated Mobility Division

Please distribute this information to all applicable personnel within your business unit. If you have any
questions regarding this standard practice, please contact Shawn Troy in the Transportation Mobility
and Safety Division.
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